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Annexure-1I

Sl. Information Sought: Reply:

No.

1. | What is the reason for variation in the Qualifying | Not applicable as there is no change in QR.

Criteria when the nature of scope of work is the
same?

2. | Isthere any procedure/SOP/ guidelines adopted to | Yes. The QR framework are governed by the
ensure uniformity of Qualifying Criteria across | guidelines issued by Corporate Centre from time to
various regions of POWERGRID? If yes, please | time, as per Works & Procurement Policy and
provide a copy. Procedure-I(WPPP-I) available on POWERGRID

website.

3. | If answer to Question 2 is no, then is there any
procedure/SOP/guidelines to ensure no "

Not Applicable.
favouritism is shown to any bidder? If yes, please ppiicane
provide a copy.

4. | What were the contract award prices for the above
referred tenders?

Detailed reply to Q.4 & Q.5 for all the above

5. | What were the estimates prepared by Powergrid | Regions is given at Annexure-II.
in respect of the above referred tenders?

6. | Whether there is any procedure/SOP/guidelines | The bid evaluation criteria “Total value wise
for analysis of the viability of the prices emerged | evaluation” is as per GeM guidelines available on
from the bidding in the tenders? If yes, please | GeM portal for respective bid and same can be
provide a copy. downloaded from GeM portal.

7. | Whether viability analysis of the bids was carried | Please refer reply to Query No.6 above.
out in respect of the above referred tenders?

8. | Whether there is any procedure/SOP/guidelines | Contract execution is in accordance with Contract
for ensuring compliance of tender conditions such | Agreement. Copy of the Contract Agreement
as deployment of experienced engineers/ cannot be furnished as per Section 8 (1) (d) of the
technicians/electricians, T & P, vehicles etc. as | RTI Act, 2005.
specified in tender documents? If yes, please
provide a copy.

9. | Whether there is any procedure/SOP/guidelines
for verifying payment of wages as per tender
requirements? If yes, please provide a copy.

10. | Whether there is any procedure/SOP/guidelines to | As per SCC Clause 40 of bidding documents, the

ensure there is no sub-contracting by O&M
agencies/contractors and the staff deployed is
actually on their rolls? If yes, please provide a copy.

contractor shall not sublet any portion of the
contract. The SCC is available with the subject GeM
Bid.
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Annexure-II

Approved
. Award Contract
SN. ; Name of Subsidiary Estlmateq frae f o' | Price Including GST
Region 03 Years including
for 03 Years
: GST
POWERGRID Khetri Transmission
1 System Limited [PKTSL]- X 1,44,28,279 X1,57,12,018
POWERGRID Fatehgarh Transmission
2 Limited [PFTL] X1,29,25,819 %1,48,51,766
POWERGRID Ajmer Phagi transmission
3 Limited [PAPTL] X 1,14,23,359 %1,36,56,390
POWERGRID Meerut Simbhawali . .
4 Transmission Limited (PMSTL)- x1,30,57,090 | 'rce Bidyetnot
NR-1 | Simbhawali S/S- 765&400kV TL opened
POWERGRID Khetri Transmission
5 System Limited [PKTSL]- X4,01,20,486 X3,74,34,224
POWERGRID Meerut Simbhawali
6 T?ansmissign Limited (PMSTL)- % 4,07,21,876 % 3,64,00,000
Simbhawali S/S
POWERGRID Meerut Simbhawali
7 Transmission Limited-PMSTL- Meerut %4,12,34,225 % 3,64,50,000
S/s
Func.support for O&M of 765/400 kV
8 Phagi S/s % 62,58,863 % 59,74,370
Operation and Maintenance activities
of 765/400/220/132 kV transmission
9 lines of POWERGRID Jawaharpur X1,62,36,953 % 1,29,90,000
Firozabad Transmission Limited
NR-IT1 | (PJFTL) for a period of 03 years
400/220/132 kV Firozabad sub-station
10 of PJFTL X4,07,34,412 X3,26,01,165
11 o Medinipur Transmission Line % 5,73,48,000 % 4,61,00,000
12 Maintenance of Zeerat S/S Tender for this project was cancelled
SR-1I i issi
13 [:I:;ntenance of PVTL Transmission % 3,55,99,351 % 2,31,43,500
SR-1I/' | O&M of 765kV Transmission Line
14 PNMTL | pNMTL X1,15,09,224 X1,26,47,455
Maintenance of Warora Transmission
15 Lines X 6,18,30,669 X 2,31,65,405
Maintenance of Parli Transmission
16 WRBL | Linex % 3,92,38,842 %2,47,68,021
O&M of 765/400kV Warora
17 Substation % 6,96,55,688 X3,50,10,954
O&M of 765/400kV Parli Substation
18 %6,23,17,311 X 3,50,10,954
O&M of 765/400/220kV Bhuj-II
19 WR-II | gybstation Price Bid not yet opened
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